

PTA Meeting - December 12, 2023

5:30pm

Minutes

1. November Minutes Approved with motion from Lexi and 2<sup>nd</sup> from Tatum
  
2. Colorado Gives (Tatum)  
\$1165 was donated to the After Prom  
Tatum will check on when deadline is to close that out.  
Next year will be a separate account and log-in.  
+ \$432 through donations
  
3. School Update (Hal Templeton Vice-Principal)  
Student Council elections coming up  
Winter sports kicked off  
Auditions for Pippen  
March 14 – distracted driving presentation  
SRO Dan High – started a couple clubs  
All staff will get an ornament for the 150<sup>th</sup> anniversary
  
4. Financials (Treasurer)  
Have \$50,000 in cash still.
  
5. Grants (Sara Page) – none this month.
  
6. Holiday Bazaar (Head of Committee)  
Was a success. Good volunteers. 54 Vendors Showed up.  
We have more room for next year.  
Taped the floor but need more tape.

Clothing racks need to be in different spots than the hallway.

About 500 attendees.

Changes: Map out the night before and start set-up ½ an hour earlier.

7. After Prom (President)

Create an After Prom Meeting

Will be held at the Community Center.

Diane Tiberi – possible to hire possibly?

April 20<sup>th</sup> is the date

8. Seeking a marketing person still

Attendees:

Carole Goodspeed

Carmen Consalvo

Lexi Owens

Amie Leigh Reece

Audra Perez

Tatum Smith

Lori Weigel

Renata Valenti